



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

May 3, 2024

Carlos Patzi
Ethics Program Analyst
Los Angeles City Ethics Commission
Via email: carlos.patzi@lacity.org

No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC Case No. 2024-00431; Oliver Fry

Dear Carlos Patzi:

This letter is in response to the referrals your office submitted to the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission regarding the above-named individual's failure to timely file the 2020 Annual, 2022 Annual, 2023 Annual, and Leaving Office Statements of Economic Interests ("SEIs"). Your office indicated that they do not have current contact information for Oliver Fry. The Enforcement Division has made numerous attempts to locate current contact information, however, our attempts have been unsuccessful. For these reasons, we are closing this case without further action. If your office is able to obtain current contact information, you may re-refer Oliver Fry to the Enforcement Division if the missing SEIs are not filed in response to at least two written notifications from your office. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Fela Williams at fwilliams@fppc.ca.gov or (279) 237-5991.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton

Christopher B. Burton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

CBB:fw